HE

b2
bé
b7cC

DATE: 0%-21-3007
CLAZSIFIED BY 65172duh/ ksriual N e
SEPRE]  [LAssIrED BT 6 ALL TNFORIATION
DECLASEIERY. O 09-21-2032

WHERE SHOUM OTHEFW

18QuestionsNSLS. txt

_Erom /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN |

F 0GC) (FBI b t.Th
r0|'1| F y 1net.Thi>
To: , . (0GC) (FBI)"Zﬂ?THUMRSéfbinet.fbi>,

"C ERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)" <VECAPRONIG@fbinet.fbi>
ReturnTPatmfbinet.fbi
X-originalA e: 20 Mar 2006 13:36:56.0156 (UTC) FILETIME=[580999¢0:01c64c23]

X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 545

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I sat down withl and went over the NSL questions.

I had not seen them and I made many changes.

I have to1i;;::;;150 show these things to me first, but you might ask him in the future
if I have st T™m to save yourselves some time. I think he may just rocket up when
he doesn't immediately see me.

l'UﬁTf'CﬁTET'J b2

National Security Law Policy and Training uUnit

FBI HQ Room 7975 b6
STU_III: (202) 32@ bh7C
unclassified Fax: 324

Secure Fax: (202) 324

Page 1

NSL VIO-25886



NSL VIO-25894

ALL IHFORMATION COMTAINED
HEREIN I§ UNCLASSIFIED o
DATE 09-26~2007 BY ‘651 79duh M3 fus)

215NSLetc. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECTPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONT .
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CAs ONI bo
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNi JO=FBI/OU=FIRST  H7C
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: 215, NSL etc
Sent: 2005-03-16 16:04:48.292
Date: 2005-03-16 16:04:48.292
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 2162

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I need the following drafted up so we can tee some issues up for the Director. I need
it by Friday COB if at all possible.

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1



NSL VIO-25895

215NSLetcl.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cha ONT
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
Subject: 215, NSL etc

Sent: 2005-03-16 19:13:21.712

Date: 2005-03-16 19:13:21.712

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 3041

O=FBI/OU=FIRST

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Just talked to the Director about this. I have to have it Firday -- sorry.
From EOGC) (FBI) 136 .

Sent 16, 2005 2:10 PM b7C

3
To: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: 215, NSL etc

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I have asked Fo put something together.
time.

o cnre’

I'T1 Tet you know if we need more

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 2
FBI HQ Room 7975 )

STU ITII: (202) 324 I_ be
Unclassified Fax: (ZQZi—Zd hiC
Secure Fax: (202) 324

————— original Message-----

From: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sepd ch 16, 2005 11:05 AM™m

To 0GC) (FBI)

cc? " . (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: 215, NSL etc

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file

NON-RECORD

Page I




NSL VIO-2589

215NSLetcl.txt

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?




NSL VIO-25897

ALL TNFORMATIAN CONTATHED
HEPEIN 135 UNCLASZIFIED

DATE 09-26-2007 BY 6517%9dnmh/kerimadi

215NSLetc2.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI bhé

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= ‘ b7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRTSffffjijIPIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST '

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: 215, NSL etc

Sent: 2005-03-17 14:32:14.852

Date: 2005-03-17 14:32:14.852
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 4543

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5

Sent: Thursday, Marc 9:24 am :

To: e E. ’(oec) (FBI) bcC
cc: 0GC) (FBI)
Subject: FWw: , NSL etc

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

valerie, T am assigned to handle this. |

b5
bé
b7C

From| (0GC) (FBI)
Se p. 16, 2005 2:0fp——nia
To: (0GC) (FBI) | (0GC) (FBI)
Cc: , R C) (FBI);| | g9 (FBI)
Subject: Fw: 215, NSL etc

bé
UNCLASSIFIED b7C

NON-RECORD

Page 1



NSL VIO-25898

) 215NSLetc2. txt
I really need you to put this together.
Let me know if you can meet this deadline.

1d i b6
Could you assist bIC

;m ; ;;;1 e;

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit j]C’2
FBI HQ Room 7975 be
STU III: (202) 324 bC
Unclassified Fax: ( SR
Secure Fax: (202) 324

----- original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Seni rch 16, 2005 11:05 AM
To:| (06C) (FBI)
cc: . (oGc) (FBI)

Subject: 215, NSL etc

UNCLASSIFIED Duplic&te email this file
NON-RECORD

Page ?



215NSLetc2.txt

NSL VIO-25899

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate

Page 3




NSL VIO-25915

et

2questions.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI k6

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS jii= I BIC

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C O=FBI/OU=FIRST °
NISTRATIVE

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS; /O=FBI/OU=
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JELEWIS2

Subject: 2 questions

Sent: 2006-03-31 17:13:22.869

Date: 2006-03-31 17:13:22.869

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 3244

I:S:I seékgT

"RECORE]-

Are the NSLs issued under th:fﬂe number? b1
_____ fal —— K
From: | kcro) (rBI) bia
Sent: , 2006 11:49 AM bo
: (cTD) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) B7C
ﬂ(c - ' LAURIE 3. (CTD) (FBI) '
C. LEWIS, JOHN E. (cTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: 2 questions

fRpe eI T A E Ty

HATION CONTAINED

Ne :
SENRET HEPETN 'I§ UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
|:S:| ....... . RECORD] WHERE SHOWN OTHEEWISE

valerie,

By way of background, in response to your question #1:

i E;h ............... e T - iz%]&
b5

Regards

b2

_Cmt_ be
ons Analysis Unit bC

Communications Exploitation Section

CTD
(202)324
Sent: ; , 2006 10:55 AM b7C
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0OGC) (FBI);I I(CTD) (FBI); BENNETT, 1]
LAURIE J. (CTD) (FBI) .
Cc: LEWIS, JOHN E. (CTD) (FBI) b7A
Subject: RE: 2 questions
SECRET
i: S :| RECORD}
valerie, )
. bl
For us to get an accurate ac;gyp}]ngmqf” _____ e b5




(2

(2

2questions. txt

NSL VIO-25916

(8-

ey =

3

Regards bl
b2 b2
ChT&rT, 1 - b7
Communications Analysis Unit ;bb : /B
Communications Exploitation Section b7C b5
CTD bé
(202) 324 b7
----- original Message-----
From CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent it b2’ 006 9:20 AM
To: (ctp) (FBI) CTD) (FBI); BENNETT, LAURIE J.
(ctD) (FBL;
cc: LEWIS, JOHN E. _(CTD) (FBI)
subject: 2 questions
SECRE
RECORY}..
| | | |
. |
! I |
As you might expect, I need thTS—TITO &SAT:
bl
ces b7A
DE! H W E
SECRET//ORCON , NOFORN S
b2
OM: s b7E
SECRET//ORCON , NOFORN
: 1
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
SECRET//ORCON , NOFORN
Page ?



NSL VIO-25917

SESRC]

2questionsl.txt be
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI e
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ci= I ' -
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR| = CIPIENTS/CN{f:fffffEfPO=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: 2 questions
Sent: 2006-03-31 20:06:51.731
Date: 2006-03-31 20:06:51.731

X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 5766

S _ SECRET bl ¥
RecorD|. b7A D a7
' e 5179dmh 2 5 Swad

he E.
Thanks. b7C DECLASSIFY DM: 09-26-2032
[ —
From: CI [CTD) (FBI) T
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2006 2:53 PM %ﬁég?mﬂggg;?%ﬁﬂ?mn
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) el S WLnAden ol B
Subject: Fw: 2 questions WHEFE: SHOWN UTHERWIZE
SECRET,
|: s :I _ RECORDY bl
b7A
input FYI. b6
Regards b7C

[ ] b2
_____ —— b7E
From: | !(FBI) bé
Sent: 720 12:29 pP™m b7C

To: (cTD) (FBI)
cc: (CTD) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI)
SubjectT RET Z questions
S ~ SECRET.ZZORCON NOEQRN.
"RECORQ

:here’s my input.. .
bl
|: S :l I e
b6
S bIc
2] — b7

h2
b7E

HE —



NSL VIO-25918

SPeRcT

2auestionsl txr

3

bl b7
b2
b7E
orrice) ;35

P2 cell) b6

bH7E b7C

bhé . rjginal Message-----

pic o o G

Sent:
bl To: IFBI)
H Fw: Z questions

b 7A SUbJ ect

SECRET, jb 1
|: S :I ...RECORDY b2
b7E
bo
: : : L b7C
I hope all’'s well with you in I imagine_you must have a great tan by now!
would you please take a look at the series of email messages and give me your input?

valerie Caproni is Tooking at getting a response ASAP. Thanks.

Regards

r

Communications Analysis Unit

b6
b7¢C —
. —_— e Y o _
bz From cTD) (FBI)
bl Sent =—rrroay—varcr—T; 2006 10:55 AM
-}\7}\ To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI); BENNETT,
+ LAURIE J. (CTD) (FRI)
cc: LEWTS, JOHN E. (CTD) (FBT)
subject: RE: 2 questions
SECRET,
|:S :| -RECor].
valerie,

Page ?



NSL VIO-25919

Duplicate email this file

iS :| 2questionsl.txt

be 0 original Message-----
; From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
b7C Sent: ] 2006 9:20 AM
bl To: (cTD) (FBI); (CTD) (FBI); BENNETT, LAURIE J.
: (CTD) TJ
b7a cc: LEWIS, JOHN E. (CTD) (FBI)
subject: 2 questions

Duplicate email this file

(o) "“‘gégggqunmumwl

| e o

|
ulti (3
: 20
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
DE| : i ces
ON: 2031
SECRET//ORCON, NOFORN
D : i €s
ON: 203
SECRET//ORCON, NOFORN
L Multi
D g

SECRET//ORCON , NOFORN

Page 3




b6
b7C
bl
b7A

S
bl
b7

b7E
bé

p7C

bl (s)
b7A

NSL VIO-25920 pare: ne-zs-zo07
CEASSTFIED BY SS517%dmh h3r i
@nﬁ Easom: 14 (6)
DECLASSTIFY OH: 0%-2&- 2

2questions?.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN-RECIPIENTS/CN—VECAPRONI
From /O—FBI/OU—FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
= = [TVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

_SECRET
RECOR!

will do. To some extent, we are 1iving through déja vu from spring 2004.

_____ O‘f‘ e —
From: (FBI)
Sent: ) 3:20 PM
To: CAPRONI VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: 2 questions

SECRET,
-.RECOR]

Other than thel |it's great.It's good
to be back home arter a 9g-year niatus..

Let me know if you have any other question re:

ToTTICE)

(celD)
----- original Message----- jb2
From:  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI) b7E
Sent: rﬁm_Mamh_i]l, 2006 12:07 P™m bé
To: {cTo) (FBI) :
cc: (FBL) b7C
Subjects RE-—Z-uestIons b1

SECRET b
RECORD]

(o

I I Duplicate email this file

b6
b7C
bl
b7A

T e T
Sent: riday, marc , 2006 2:53 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: 2 questions

SECRET LZQRC
RECORD '

|: Sj Page 1




NSL VIO-25921

Duplicate

b2

b7E

b6 :

= cc: (CTD) (FBI);
igz(: Subjec RE: Z questions

’ SECRET;

’beér 'RECORQ I

(ctD) (FBI)

Duplicate emall this file

ER

8

COTTICS)

(Cel)

original Message--- - -
: riday, marc , 2006 8:06 AM

Page ?



b2
b7E
b6
b7C
b1
bTA

e

To:

Squec .

FWo £ quesE1ors

_ SECRET,
RECORD

|(FBI)

NSL VIO-25922

2questions?2.txt

Duplicate emall this file

b6
b7¢C
bl
b7A

_____ oL

From

Sent: Y
To: CAPRONI
LAURIE J. (CTD)
Ccc: LEWIS,
Subject:

(ctD) (FBI)
, 2006 10:55 AM

, VALERIE E.
(FBI)

(0oGC) (FBI)j

(cTD) (FBI); BENNETT,

JOHN E. (cTD) (FBI)
RE: 2 questions

SECR ET /ADSON AN ADAL

|: S :| RECORDJ..

Duplicate email this file

gl

bo
b7C

[

----- original

Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBRI)

(cTD) (FBI); BENNETT, LAURIE 3J.

Sent: 006 9:20 am
To: (cTD) (FBI);
(ctD) (FEDJ

Cc: LEWIS, JOHN E. (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: 2 questions

Page 3




bl
b7A

(o)
[

NSL VIO-25923

SESRET

2questions2.txt

Y - . ' . «
RO E— Duplicate email this file
DER rces

ON: 203
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

: Multi

SECRET//ORCON:NOFORN

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

N: 20

SECRET//ORCON , NOFORN

DERT : 3 urces
Y ON: 20310

SECRET//ORCON, NOFORN

DER : i gs

. 2031

SECRET/ /ORCON, NOFORN

DE a 1] ces

D T 2

SECRET//ORCON, NOFORN

DERIVE urces

N: 2031
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

Page 4




NSL VIO-25924

ALL INFORMATIOGN CONTAINED
HERETIN 5% UNCLASSIFIED o
DATE ~09-26-2007 BF 65179tk sr/mat

30000NSL. txt
From /O=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=THarrington
Subject: 30,000 NSL
Sent: 2005-11-07 15:37:25.851
Date: 2005-11-07 15:37:25.851
X-Folder: sent Items

X-Text: 463
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b2
, Actual number is classified. h7E

----- original Message-----

From: HARRINGTON, T. 3. (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 9:40 AM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: 30,000 NSL

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

valerie, based on the wash Post article this weekend is the 30,000 number accurate?

1.1, Harringtpn

b2

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1



NSL VIO-25990

TFaduki/k fma’li

txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE LIPIENTS/CN-VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN-RECIPIENTS/
(S} To: /O=F = ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= RECIPIENTS/CN%
Subject:
= Sent: 20 702:59.580
bt Date: 2006 10 18 15:02:59.580

h7C X-Folder: Sent Items
- X-Text: 1030

TR EF—
RECORD 315

b5

Iis going to need

TO d1SCUSS Ni1s 1nitial reaction.

Pa¥ ot =i~V Pal

b6 oo Opad

_ From: 06C) (FBI

b7C  sent: a'r—ra,—lzc()oe )11:(00 /)xm
To: (ctp) (FBI)

bl (S)ce: CAPRONL (0GC) (FBI)
Subject:

RECORD15

I I this will reflect aur telenhane conversation todavl | b7C

L |

DERT 6—3—+BEClassjfication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Faoreign-cewwterfntetiigence

Investigati ons
DECLASSTFICATTION EXEMPTION 1
SreRE.

DERIVED FROM—e—3-—kBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterFrtettigance

Investigations
DECLASSIFEEATTON EXEMPTION 1

SRERET

Page 1



NSL VIO-25991

: S
¢  From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
- , From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch=
b7C  To: JO-FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRjHE-LCN—EEf— IPIENTS/CN%/Q=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINIST, =
subject: Jto NSL
Sent: 20006-09-27 Z1:54:54.170
Date: 2006-09-27 21:54:54.126

X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 1536 b5

UNCLASSIFIED
MI DA

- T Sriia] Mo
e Sent: ednesday, september 27, 2006 5:13 PM

ALL THEDRMATTAON CO
- THELA

MTATINEE
ED
Ll 7udmbh ke r Smec

2 To: DRONT RILE. (0GC) (FBI)
bhic (S)cc: (0cC) (FRT)
Subject: A2k | Icha11enge to NSL
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
bé
7C

) Thanks!
b1 - rigina 2ssage-----

be From: CAPRONI,-VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
2 Sent: 41 AM
b7C To: (oGO (FRTY
SubjectT !
? (S)
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI -- not clear that Director will go along. will keep you posted.

————— original Message-----
S From: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI)
(5)  sent: Monday, May 29, 2006 2:04 PM

bl To: CAPRONI _VALERTE E. (0GC) (FBI)
: Subject: |
b5
b2 UNCLASSIFIED
: : NON-RECORD
b7E
val
T I.Idlll'\b
willie

Page 1



NSL VIO-25992

bl
b6
h7C txt
UNCLASSIFIED (S) X

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2



NSL VIO-25993

ALL INFORMATION COMTAINED

SL.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE%?{ECIPIENTS/CN =VECAPRONI
From /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN= RECIPIENTS/CN@; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
(5)>MINIST /CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
sent: 2C 133:18.584
Date: 2006- 04 04 22:33:18.584
X-Folder: Ssent Items
X-Text: 713

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I've edited the memo and included some guestions. |

b5
b6
b7C

vC

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1



(5)2°
7C JUP/CN= /CN=JFTHOMAS

bl

—

NSL VIO-25994

ALL INFORMATION CONMNTAINED
HEREIN IS8 UNCLASSIFIED

SL1.txt

“rom /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP;CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
rom: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

0: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR
~*AINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

NTS/CN=VECAPRONI ; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
O0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

Subject: NSL

Sent: 2 =0 135:26.589
Date: 2006-04-04 22:35:26,589
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Attachments: "Attachments\mueller.055.wpd"

X-Text: 1012
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Oops. Here is the attachment.

————— original Message-----
From;  CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: v A1l 04 201 6-33 PM
To: | (o6c) (FBI)
Cc: RS GCJ (FBI)

() Subject: 'I NSL
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD _ , , . ,
Duplicate emaill this file
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1




bl
b6
bicC

b5
b6
b7cC
bl

b5

b6
b7C

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=

NSL VIO-25995

ALL THFORMATION COWTAINED

DATE 09-27-2007 BY ﬁ.ﬁfl:??dmlﬂ;é’?iiéirﬁfrﬁaj

SL2.txt
=R ECIPIENTS/CN—VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
RECIPIENTS/CN O=FBI/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/C@TS/CN=JFTHOMAS ; /O=FBI/OU=

0UP/CN= CN
(S) bject? NSL
Sent: 2006- 127:47.082

Date: 2006- 04 05 12:27:47.082
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 3490

RATIVE

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
_____ 0, 1
From: L(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 6 7 51 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FRE
cc: THOMAS, JU (FBL) (oGc) (FBI)
Subject: (S) RE NSL
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I ha“g 1o :ecgnsjden 11112 |acf am;ri1|

other thoughts?
----- original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 6:33 PM
To: (oGc) (FBI)
cc: ; 5 (FBI)

Page 1



bl
(®)

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-25996

NSL

Duplicate email this file

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSTIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 2







